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Genter for Judicial AccountabilitV, lnc. (CJA)

From: center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (cJA) [elena@udgewatch.org]
Sent: Tuesday, August 23,2011 9:51 PM

To: 'apfau@courts.state.ny.us'

Gc:

Subiect: Ensuring that the Commission on JudicialCompensation is Not Led into Constitutional Enor
Clarification of the OCA Memorandum...and the Substantiating Evidence

Attachments:8-23-1'lJtr{o-pfau-7pp.pdf;oca-memo-4pp.pdf; 6-14-11-ttr-pfau-36pp.pdf

I apologize for sending this after 5 pm. - and do so only because time is of the essence.

Attached is CJA's self-explanatory lefter to Chief Administrative Judge Ann Pfau - to which the
Commission on Judicial Compensation, Advocates of Judicial Pay Raises, the Public, & the
Press are indicated recipients. lt is already posted on the "Latest News" page of CJA's website.
Here's the direct link htto:/rlvwwjudqewatch.org/web-pages/cjallatest-news.htm - on which,
additionally, is a direCt link to the refened-to record in the Landlord/Tenant Test Case, spanning
ftom \Mtite Plains City Court, to the Appellate Term for the Ninth & Tenth Judicial Districts, to the
Appellate Division, Second Department.

Please fonrard this e-mail to ALL New York's '1200+ state-paid judges so that they may assist
Chief Administrative Judge Pfau in speedily clarifying.fior the Commission the OCA Memorandum
and the substiantiating evidence.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)
718-708-5303
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